

Constitution Of the National Association of Latino Fraternal Or

12/11/201

5

Section 4 To create a setting where Latino Greek Organizations can discuss council member concerns and collective strategies towards the empowerment of

12/11/201

5

1. Respect each other

and \$2 per active seat (1 seat maximum). An optional second observer (aside from the executive board member and active seat holder) is not required to pay dues. This is to be established during the

12/11/201

5

first meeting of every fall and spring semester. All dues shall be paid by the second meeting of the academic year.

Section 6 A. Three or more absences during the semester will carry the penalty of probationary status for said Fraternity or Sorority for the duration of that semester. B. Five absences during a semester will carry the penalty of loss of recognition to the council, for the is loss fors

A. This organization shall be governed by the Executive branch, which consists of the following officers: President, Vice President/Parliamentary, Secretary, Treasurer, Community Service Chair , **Public Relations and** Historian. B. At least one member per organization shall and must occupy a position on the Executive Board. In the event that there are more organizations than Executive Board position, new Executive

A. To organize all communication and fund request to the Vice President and To
organize community services inside and outside of the Binghamton University
reinforce mandatory Community Service and assuring successful joint events for
the community. C. To notify the council of the following penalties and repercus
unexcused absence to the Community Service

1. Required make up community service with the total hours owed by sa
organizations. And proof or letter by the hosting organization or nati
organization

12/11/201

5

2. A fine of \$30 is implemented and will increase in increments of \$1
missed community service there after within the semester 3. **The fine paid for
community service will be donated to Latino Greek**

Council treasury fund. D. To notify the Treasurer is required for an
organization of the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations to be
present in at timely fashion during our most dedicated Goal- Community Service. There
10 minutes is allotted before the organization/s is considered late from set time and 30
minutes is allotted before the organization/s is considered absent from set time.

1. A fine of \$15 is implemented if deemed late to a Community
the Service. A. To implement that those organization that are absent
two the

requirement for the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations to host a minimum of two educational forums, have one Community Service, a mixer within the council and a Fundraiser event per semester. Committees will be appointed as needed.

Section 2 Educational/Cultural/Social
Committees

- A. Locates and screens prospective speakers and/or groups to insure the objective of the Preamble are being met
- B. Forwards all communications and fund request to the Vice President and Treasurer
- C. Organize activities and events to celebrate unity among council members

12/11/201

5

Article VII The Executive Board Section 1 The Executive power of this Council is vested within the Executive Board

Section 2 The President shall preside over the Executive Board and only vote in the event of a tie

Section 3 No organization can hold more than one Executive Board pos

of Latino Fraternal Organizations

Section 2 A. A majority of the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations shall constitute a quorum for transacting business. A plurality of votes shall constitute a decision B. Each organization of the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations is entitled to one vote cast from one of its representatives#MM

the Council. B. An organization transferring from one council to the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations shall be subjected to a one semester provisional period, which will consist of: i. At least two members of the organization must attend National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations meetings, however

will not have any voting privileges and may not run for any executive board positions B. All new fraternities and sororities seeking recognition must first complete the Procedures for Recognition as outlined in the Binghamton University Fraternity/Sorority Recognition and Governance Policy. The Fraternity/Sorority Leadership Board will be responsible for granting provisional recognition to all eligible chapters. C. From the date of the granting of provisional recognition to the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations, the chapter will have one year to complete the process and/or guidelines for becoming a fully recognized chapter of the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations as outlined in the constitution and approved by the F/S Leadership Board. At the end of the provisional year The National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations must make one of the following recommendations to the F/S Leadership Board based on the chapter meeting this Council's criteria:

- a. Recommend to the F/S Leadership Board that the group be granted full Recognition.
- b. Recommend to the F/S Leadership Board that the group be Provisional Recognition be extended
- c. Recommend to the F/S Leadership Board that the group be Provisional Recognition be withdrawn.
- E. The organization must be Latino based.

Section 2 Provisional Period A. Accepted Organizations shall be subjected to one complete semester provisional period.

12/11/201

5

B. Provisional Organization shall provide support the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations as a whole. Such support shall be in the form of a minimum of two members from each organization attending one of the council's professional workshops each semester. As well as a minimum of two members of the provisional organization attending one workshop of every organization on the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations each semester. C. A total of three short terms of Community Service must be completed by at least two members of the provisional organization-Two of the Services must be Multicultural based and the other must

12/11/15

Article XIV General
Rules of Conduct

No person, either singly or in concert with others, shall take action, create or participate in creation of any situation which recklessly or intentionally endangers mental or physical health, or which involves the forced consumption of alcohol or drugs or other substances for the purpose of initiation into or affiliated with any Organization. The National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations will annually review this Article of the Constitution and its attendant ramifications with the membership

Article XV Events Section 1 Week of Events

A. A week constitutes as an organization's pre-scheduled dates held within a five-day period. Within this week of pre-scheduled events, the organization can hold and are not limited to, fundraisers, forums, workshops, socials, and informational. Those who wish to hold an event during another organization's week may only do so at the discretion of the organization who is hosting that current week.

B. Method of selecting pre-scheduled weeks should consist of random selection. All organizations shall choose an envelope. Each envelope shall display a range of numbers that determine order of week selection.

C. If it is not any organization's week, and any organization within the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations plans to hold any event, they must first seek the approval of the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations one week prior to the event. Penalization for not submitting a request and not receiving approval will result in a \$10 fine to the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations from said organization that has violated this clause.

Section 3 Social House Event A. No organization of the National Association of Latino Fraternal Organizations shall conduct/host a Social House Event during dates previously selected by other organizations in the Council. B. A Social House Event will not take precedence over an organization's date/event. 12/11/2015